А	MINUTES 5 vols 1943 – 1972
A1	Executive Committee Vol. 1 1943 Dec. 1 – 1949 Apr. 7
A2	Executive Committee Vol. 2 1949 May 5 – 1955 Oct. 5
A3	Executive Committee Vol. 3 1955 Nov. 2 – 1960 Aug. 3
A4	Executive Committee Vol. 4 1960 Aug. 25 – 1968 Oct. 4
A5	Executive Committee Vol. 5 1968 Nov. 11 – 1972 Dec. 11
В	REPORTS 32 items 1938 – 1972
	Annual report and balance sheet 1938 – 1972
	N.B. Missing 1942, 1944 – 1945, 1971
С	MEMORANDA 16 items 1929 – 1973
Ca	Constitution 3 items 1929 – 1970
Ca1	Transvaal W.E.A.
	Adopted at A.G.M. 1929 Apr. 24
Ca2	Transvaal WEA
	Adopted at A.G.M. 1929 Apr. 24 & amended at A.G.M. 1962 Sep. 5
Ca3	Institute for Adult Studies
	Adopted at A.G.M. of Transvaal W.E.A. 1970 Sep. 8
Cb1	Annual General Meetings 10 items 1969 – 1971
	Attendance list for A.G.M. 1970 Jun. 29 1 item
Cb2	Attendance list for Special General Meeting 1970 Jun. 29
Cb3	Completed nomination forms for election of members of the Board 1970 -
	1971 8 items
Cc	Finance 2 items 1972 – 1973
Cc1	Standard Bank Company cheques 1 vol. 1972 – 1973
Cc2	Trial balance 1972 Nov. 30
Cd	Lecture notes, 1st term. 1969 1 item
Cd	Lecture notes, 1st term. 1969 1 item On geological time scale.
D	On geological time scale. CORRESPONDENCE 10 files 1956 – 1970
	On geological time scale. CORRESPONDENCE 10 files 1956 – 1970 General 6 files 1956 – 1970
D	On geological time scale. CORRESPONDENCE 10 files 1956 – 1970
D	On geological time scale. CORRESPONDENCE 10 files 1956 – 1970 General 6 files 1956 – 1970 Re. lectures, fees, staff.
D Da	On geological time scale. CORRESPONDENCE 10 files 1956 – 1970 General 6 files 1956 – 1970
D Da Db	On geological time scale. CORRESPONDENCE 10 files 1956 – 1970 General 6 files 1956 – 1970 Re. lectures, fees, staff. Special topics 4 files 1959 – 1970
D Da Db Db1	On geological time scale. CORRESPONDENCE 10 files 1956 – 1970 General 6 files 1956 – 1970 Re. lectures, fees, staff. Special topics 4 files 1959 – 1970 Advertising 1969 – 1970
D Da Db Db1 Db2	On geological time scale. CORRESPONDENCE 10 files 1956 – 1970 General 6 files 1956 – 1970 Re. lectures, fees, staff. Special topics 4 files 1959 – 1970 Advertising 1969 – 1970 Finance, with auditors Geo. MacKenzie & Co 1962 - 1968
D Da Db Db1 Db2 Db3	On geological time scale. CORRESPONDENCE 10 files 1956 – 1970 General 6 files 1956 – 1970 Re. lectures, fees, staff. Special topics 4 files 1959 – 1970 Advertising 1969 – 1970 Finance, with auditors Geo. MacKenzie & Co 1962 - 1968 Tunleys: alterations & additions to mailing list 1960 – 1962
D Da Db Db1 Db2 Db3 Db4	On geological time scale. CORRESPONDENCE 10 files 1956 – 1970 General 6 files 1956 – 1970 Re. lectures, fees, staff. Special topics 4 files 1959 – 1970 Advertising 1969 – 1970 Finance, with auditors Geo. MacKenzie & Co 1962 - 1968 Tunleys: alterations & additions to mailing list 1960 – 1962 Week-end School 1959 & 1961
D Da Db Db1 Db2 Db3 Db4	On geological time scale. CORRESPONDENCE 10 files 1956 – 1970 General 6 files 1956 – 1970 Re. lectures, fees, staff. Special topics 4 files 1959 – 1970 Advertising 1969 – 1970 Finance, with auditors Geo. MacKenzie & Co 1962 - 1968 Tunleys: alterations & additions to mailing list 1960 – 1962 Week-end School 1959 & 1961 PROSPECTUSES, CIRCULARS, PROGRAMMES 4 files 1959 – 19?
D Da Db Db1 Db2 Db3 Db4 E	On geological time scale. CORRESPONDENCE 10 files 1956 – 1970 General 6 files 1956 – 1970 Re. lectures, fees, staff. Special topics 4 files 1959 – 1970 Advertising 1969 – 1970 Finance, with auditors Geo. MacKenzie & Co 1962 - 1968 Tunleys: alterations & additions to mailing list 1960 – 1962 Week-end School 1959 & 1961 PROSPECTUSES, CIRCULARS, PROGRAMMES 4 files 1959 – 19? Also questionnaire on courses.
D Da Db Db1 Db2 Db3 Db4 E	On geological time scale. CORRESPONDENCE 10 files 1956 – 1970 General 6 files 1956 – 1970 Re. lectures, fees, staff. Special topics 4 files 1959 – 1970 Advertising 1969 – 1970 Finance, with auditors Geo. MacKenzie & Co 1962 - 1968 Tunleys: alterations & additions to mailing list 1960 – 1962 Week-end School 1959 & 1961 PROSPECTUSES, CIRCULARS, PROGRAMIMES 4 files 1959 – 19? Also questionnaire on courses. SCRAPBOOKS 5 vols. 1959 – 1970 From old Hillbrow Study Centre PHOTOGRAPHS 2 items Stored in Room 27
D Da Db Db1 Db2 Db3 Db4 E F	On geological time scale. CORRESPONDENCE 10 files 1956 – 1970 General 6 files 1956 – 1970 Re. lectures, fees, staff. Special topics 4 files 1959 – 1970 Advertising 1969 – 1970 Finance, with auditors Geo. MacKenzie & Co 1962 - 1968 Tunleys: alterations & additions to mailing list 1960 – 1962 Week-end School 1959 & 1961 PROSPECTUSES, CIRCULARS, PROGRAMMES 4 files 1959 – 19? Also questionnaire on courses. SCRAPBOOKS 5 vols. 1959 – 1970 From old Hillbrow Study Centre
D Da Db Db1 Db2 Db3 Db4 E F	On geological time scale. CORRESPONDENCE 10 files 1956 – 1970 General 6 files 1956 – 1970 Re. lectures, fees, staff. Special topics 4 files 1959 – 1970 Advertising 1969 – 1970 Finance, with auditors Geo. MacKenzie & Co 1962 - 1968 Tunleys: alterations & additions to mailing list 1960 – 1962 Week-end School 1959 & 1961 PROSPECTUSES, CIRCULARS, PROGRAMIMES 4 files 1959 – 19? Also questionnaire on courses. SCRAPBOOKS 5 vols. 1959 – 1970 From old Hillbrow Study Centre PHOTOGRAPHS 2 items Stored in Room 27
D Da Db Db1 Db2 Db3 Db4 E F	On geological time scale. CORRESPONDENCE 10 files 1956 – 1970 General 6 files 1956 – 1970 Re. lectures, fees, staff. Special topics 4 files 1959 – 1970 Advertising 1969 – 1970 Finance, with auditors Geo. MacKenzie & Co 1962 - 1968 Tunleys: alterations & additions to mailing list 1960 – 1962 Week-end School 1959 & 1961 PROSPECTUSES, CIRCULARS, PROGRAMIMES 4 files 1959 – 19? Also questionnaire on courses. SCRAPBOOKS 5 vols. 1959 – 1970 From old Hillbrow Study Centre PHOTOGRAPHS 2 items Stored in Room 27 Week-end School of Music, 1956 Jul. 11-12
D Da Db Db1 Db2 Db3 Db4 E F G G1	On geological time scale. CORRESPONDENCE 10 files 1956 – 1970 General 6 files 1956 – 1970 Re. lectures, fees, staff. Special topics 4 files 1959 – 1970 Advertising 1969 – 1970 Finance, with auditors Geo. MacKenzie & Co 1962 - 1968 Tunleys: alterations & additions to mailing list 1960 – 1962 Week-end School 1959 & 1961 PROSPECTUSES, CIRCULARS, PROGRAMIMES 4 files 1959 – 19? Also questionnaire on courses. SCRAPBOOKS 5 vols. 1959 – 1970 From old Hillbrow Study Centre PHOTOGRAPHS 2 items Stored in Room 27 Week-end School of Music, 1956 Jul. 11-12 Group at Hillbrow Study Centre Unidentified group, undated (?sewing class) PRINTED 1 item
D Da Db Db1 Db2 Db3 Db4 E F G G1 G2	On geological time scale. CORRESPONDENCE 10 files 1956 – 1970 General 6 files 1956 – 1970 Re. lectures, fees, staff. Special topics 4 files 1959 – 1970 Advertising 1969 – 1970 Finance, with auditors Geo. MacKenzie & Co 1962 - 1968 Tunleys: alterations & additions to mailing list 1960 – 1962 Week-end School 1959 & 1961 PROSPECTUSES, CIRCULARS, PROGRAMIMES 4 files 1959 – 19? Also questionnaire on courses. SCRAPBOOKS 5 vols. 1959 – 1970 From old Hillbrow Study Centre PHOTOGRAPHS 2 items Stored in Room 27 Week-end School of Music, 1956 Jul. 11-12 Group at Hillbrow Study Centre Unidentified group, undated (?sewing class)